

PROVINCIAL TREASURY



NORTH WEST PROVINCIAL GOVERNMENT

REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA

PROVINCIAL SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT

SCM STAKEHOLDER MANAGEMENT

TABLE OF CONTENTS

| <u>TOP</u> | PIC PAGE | |
|------------|---|-------|
| 1. | Important information | 3 |
| 2. | Bidding Information | |
| | 2.1. Bidding requirements | 4 |
| | 2.2. Lodging and Closing of bids | 4 |
| | 2.3. The Bidding process | 5 |
| | 2.3.1. Why the bidding process | 5 |
| | 2.3.2. What to consider before bidding | 5 |
| | 2.3.3. Invalidity of bids | 5 |
| | 2.4. Important Notice | 6 |
| | 2.5. Role of Supplier Management Services | 6 |
| | 2.6. Applicable Legislative and Regulatory prescripts | 6 |
| 3. | Invitations | 7 |
| 4. | Submitted bids | 8-10 |
| 5 | Awarded Bids | 11-19 |
| 6. | Cancelled Bids | 19 |
| 7. | Enquiry Information | |
| 8. | Bulletin Information | 20 |
| 9 | CSD Registration Requirements | 20 |

1. IMPORTANT INFORMATION

- For new subscriptions and enquiries please contact : Ms Mapule G. Mothibedi at 018 388 4227. For more information on bids invitations, please contact the person listed on the bid under 'Contact Person'.
- It is the responsibility of the bidder to obtain bid documents from relevant Departments.
- Please check the required deposit for each bid.
- Bids documents should be duly completed, signed, sealed in an envelope marked bid number, closing date and time; and should be deposited in the relevant bid box not later than the closing date and time as stipulated on the tender advertisement.
- No exceptions will be made.
- Please comply with General Conditions of the Contract (GCC Annexure A)
- No telegraphic or facsimile bids will be considered.
- Provincial Departments reserve the right to accept any bid in whole or in part and do not bind themselves to accept lowest or any bid offer.
- Bidders may ask the Departments in writing to explain whatever the bidder needs in relation to bids and awards advertised in this Bulletin.

Bulletin contact person : Mapule Mothibedi, Telephone 018 388 4227

The Tender Bulletin is obtainable from :

The Provincial Supply Chain Management, No 19, First Street, Industrial Sites, Mafikeng, 2745.

NB : Bidders are advised to read the entire Bulletin. No Official of the Provincial Supply Chain Management will be held responsible for loss of opportunity due to submission or incorrect informatioon supplied.

2. BIDDING INFORMATION

2.1. Bidding Requirements

The bidder must :-

- be 18 years old or above,
- be a South African Citizen.
- Have a registered business for a particular service or supply,
- Comply with SARS matters,
- Construction businesses should register their companies with the Construction Industry Development Board (CIDB may be contacted at <u>www.cidb.gov.za</u>),
- Security businesses should register their companies with Security Industry Regulatory Agency (PSIRA may be contacted at 012 337 5695, Fax No. 012 326 6128).
- Residential construction businesses must register their companies with NHBRC (National Housing Building Research Council),

Bidders are required to :-

- Make use of the prescribed Standard Bid Documents (SBD) forms compiled in the bid document.
- Insert prices and other required information in the appropriate spaces on the prescribed forms.
- Furnish other information if required, e.g. samples/pamphlets.
- Complete preference points claim forms (in terms of the Preferential procurement Regulations, 2022

General Bid Requirements :-

- Bids are late if they are received at the address given in the bid document; after the closing date and time.
- Bids are valid for a period of 90 days.
- All bids must be quoted in South African currency and must be VAT inclusive.
- All relevant forms attached to the bid must be completed and signed in ink where applicable; by a duly authorised official.
- Obtain Pin number from SARS

2.2. Lodging and Closing of Bids

- Bids shall be lodged not later than the closing date.
- Each bid should be lodged in a sealed separate envelope with the name and address of the bidder, bid number, closing date and time of such a bid.
- Bids received after the specified closing time shall be regarded as late and will not be accepted.
- After the closing time, bids are opened in public and names of bidders are read out and prices of bids may be disclosed in public.

2.3. The bidding process

2.3.1. Why the Bidding process

- To comply with Section 217 of the Constitution.
- To comply with the concept of Supply Chain Management.
- To enforce the application of Preferential Procurement Policy Framework Act.
- To encourage competition among suppliers.
- To procure goods and services to State Departments.

2.3.2. What to consider before bidding (Refer also to 2.1 above)

- Register your Business.
- Register with SARS for tax clearance.
- Do you have the required capacity to provide goods and services to client Departments?
- Do you have the required resources?
- Do you have enough time to complete the contract taking into account your current work •
- In case of Joint ventures, a statement of Agreement of both parties should be available.

2.3.3. Invalidity of bids

- Failure to submit a bid document on time.
- Failure to submit samples when requested to do so.
- Failure to attend a compulsory site inspection meeting.
- Failure to attend a compulsory briefing session.
- Usage of correction fluid when completing a bid document.
- Failure to submit all necessary documents.
- Submission of a faxed bid document..
- Failure to comply with the specifications.
- Failure to complete preference point forms / specific goals

IMPORTANT NOTICE

Bidders must submit valid **BBBEE Status Level Verification Certificate** or orginal certified copies thereof to substantiate their BBBEE rating claims. The bidder must submit verification certificate that are accredited by SANAS (South African National Accreditation System) OR sworn Affidavit issued and attested by the SAPS/Commissioner of Oaths or DTI for EMEs.

Bidders who qualify as EMEs must submit Sworn affidavit signed by the EME Representative attested by the Commissioner of Oaths.

2.5. Role of the SCM Stakeholder Management Services Sub Directorate

- Provision of CSD Support
- Tender Advisory Sevices, i.e.
 - Provision of general information related to CSD,
 - Compilation and distribution of the Provincial Tender Bulletin
 - Rendering Consultation Services.
- Conducting Outreach Programmes, i.e. organising workshops and training on the Government bidding process for Rural Communities, SMMEs, Youth, Disabled and Historically Disadvantaged Businesses.

2.6. Applicable Legislative and Regulatory prescripts

- The following prescripts should be adhered to by all Provincial departments and Bidders :-
- The Constitution of the Republic of South Africa, Act No. 108 of 1996.Preferential Procurement Policy Framework Act, Act No. 5 of 2000.
- Preferential Procurement Regulations, 2022.
- Public Finance Management Regulations : Framework for Supply Chain Management published on 05 December 2003.
- All National and Provincial Practice Notes on supply Chain Management and other sectoral legislation
- PFMA (Public Finance Management Act 1 of 1999 as amended)

3. INVITATION OF BIDS

| BID NO | DESCRIPTION | BID DOCUMENTS AVAILABILITY | BRIEFING SESSION | ENQUIRIES | CLOSING DATE |
|-------------------|--|--|---|---|------------------------|
| CS&TM 04/24/25 | Request to appoint suitably qualified and experienced company/ies to lease to operate, manage, and provide maintenance at GD Montshioa and or Pilanesberg International Airports for a period of nine (09) years | Bid documents will be available from 07/11/2024 at the Department of Community Safety and Transport Management –Tirelo Building – Acquisition Office No.35, Ground floor, Albert Luthuli Drive Mmabatho Departmental website | 18/11/2024 for GD Montshioa Airport @ 10H00 AND 20/11/2024 for Pilanesberg Airport | Ms L. Motlhamme / Ms T. Bogatsu Tel: 018 200 8416/ 8481 (for bid documents only) | 10/12/2024 At 11:00 |
| | | A non- refundable deposit of R 200.00 is payable in cash for each document. Account Name: ABSA BANK LIMITED Account Number: 4111811710 Branch Code: 632005 Account Type: CHEQUE Reference Name: CS&TM 04/24/25 & Company Name | at: 11:00 Department of Community Safety and Transport Management, Safety House 31-34 Molopo Road, Mahikeng | Mr S Sematle Tel: 018 200 8075 (for specifications) | |

Bids documents, in a sealed envelope displaying <u>"CS&TM:04/24/25</u>", the closing date, name and address of the company, must be deposited in the departmental Bid/Tender Box situated at The North West Provincial Department of Community Safety and Transport Management Safety House, 31-34 Molopo Road, Mahikeng (Main Entrance) Security Check Point.

North West Department of Community Safety & Transport Management does not bind itself to accept bids which are incomplete, reserves the right to award this bid in whole or in part,/ not award this bid or re-advertise the bid if relevant service provider/(s) to this do not apply.

4. SUBMITTED BIDS

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND ROADS

PWR 78/16:Upgrading and special maintenance of Road D210 from Modimong to Taung approximately 15km

Bid Opening Register

Closing Date: 10th July 2024

| | Name of Bidder | Price |
|----|-----------------------------------|------------------|
| 1 | Tigane Developers and Property | R102 422 070.96 |
| | Administrators | |
| 2 | Stephup Construction and Projects | R 91 578 510.57 |
| 3 | Garbeton Investments Pty | R 99 999 580.54 |
| 4 | LTP Projects JV Mocheku | R 78 341 310.30 |
| 5 | Civil Element Cross Stich JV | R 124 595 228.93 |
| 6 | Zabest Properties Pty | R 150 282 748.26 |
| 7 | Born Free Investments | R 143 141 638.48 |
| 8 | Matiko Holdings | R 101 164 626.17 |
| 9 | Mlo Investments | R 110 325 836.50 |
| 10 | Mffc JV Siyabuswa | R 112 366 547.59 |
| 11 | Leano 87 Solutions | R 115 710 092.54 |
| 12 | Washi Pty | R 109 196 400.83 |
| 13 | Mgt Projects JV Readira Projects | R 146 168 356.62 |
| 14 | Ka Lesego Maintenance Services | R 162 970 891.72 |
| 15 | Dikwankwetla 213 Pty | R 120 859 931 72 |
| 16 | Yimisa JV Rhuome | R 136 878 591.30 |
| 17 | Tngc JV | R 132 561 480.65 |
| 18 | Cebekhulu Construction Pty | R 136 485 655.87 |
| 19 | Mvesto Investments Pty | R 102 688 211.83 |
| 20 | Vallot Industries Pty | R 121 949 959.52 |
| 21 | Lokells Construction JV Baledi | R 114 313 395.43 |
| 22 | MM Star Pty | R 103 753 150.13 |
| 23 | Mbako Projects and Training | R 97 185 897.57 |
| 24 | Lichenry Construction Pty | R 123 265 057.25 |
| 25 | TP Noko JV Riendzo | R 109 120 311.74 |

| 26 | Mosinatse Mapula Construction JV Mokoatle | R 121 261 807.67 | |
|----|---|-------------------|--|
| 27 | Bateline Investments | R 127 980 853.60 | |
| 28 | Nkateko Group Pty | R 238 331 320.04 | |
| 29 | Ice- berg Trading 751 CC | R 149 649 861.79 | |
| 30 | Thaw JV Azrah | R 125 016 308.07 | |
| 31 | Botong Civils Pty | R 134 464134.72 | |
| 32 | Thobile M Building Construction | R 100 974 712.36 | |
| 33 | Nkgabise Construction and Trade | R 154 187 270.75 | |
| 34 | On Point on Time Solutions | R 144 542 693.74 | |
| 35 | Limacon CC | R 144 882 926. 24 | |
| 36 | Macp Construction Pty | R 143 363 253.28 | |
| 37 | Moepeng Trading 40 CC | R 47 428 303.45 | |
| 38 | 4T Group Pty | R 118 811 976.42 | |
| 39 | Umdali Civils CC | R 144 648 449.03 | |
| 40 | TM Consortium Pty | R 149 023 321.84 | |
| 41 | Hwella Trading Enterprise | R 129 021 791.92 | |
| 42 | Mobofo Trading Services Pty | R 141 165 840.71 | |
| 43 | Persevcon Contractors Pty | R 139 453 020.07 | |
| 44 | Lilithalethu Trading 41CC | R 109 396 414.31 | |
| 45 | Amandla Building Construction | R 96 261 699.99 | |
| 46 | Buzaphi Construction | R 135 975 766.80 | |
| 47 | Ovo Scope Pty | R 97 897 634.01 | |
| 48 | 777 Mps Logistics JV Africa Engineering | R 127 021 364.69 | |
| 49 | Green Outdoor Gym | R 118 858 300.59 | |
| 50 | Goldensjt Trading JV MMM Projects | R 153 763 603.33 | |
| 51 | Neckmay Trading Enterprise | R 155 251 812.58 | |
| 52 | ZM and Nikiwe Construction CC | R 91 387 465.84 | |
| 53 | Blue Dot G Services | R 95 046 036.80 | |
| 54 | Matshelane Trading Pty | R 107 860 393.27 | |
| 55 | Tau Pele Construction | R 135 000 000 .00 | |
| 56 | Toro ya Bakwena Civil Engineering | R 111 031 241.87 | |
| 57 | Diff Construction Group Pty | R 107 565 378.80 | |
| 58 | La Mosekedile | R 124 955 855.61 | |
| 59 | Ellidor 178 CC | R 102 725 110.88 | |
| 60 | RSMM Construction Pty | R 157 607 264.60 | |
| 61 | Makali JV Bokone | R 133 998 801.09 | |

| 62 | Razzmatazz Civil Pty | R 146 718 046.50 |
|----|---|------------------|
| 63 | Korone Engineering CC | R 114 560 952.71 |
| 64 | Shonisani Rambau Construction | R 121 927 751.44 |
| 65 | Gorogang Plant Hire | R 112 598 482.41 |
| 66 | Lebo Tebo Trading and Projects | R 98 741 921 58 |
| 67 | Akani Corporate CC | R 161 162 459.18 |
| 68 | Ramoko Group Holdings Pty | R 137 420 165.34 |
| 69 | Motheo Construction Pty | R 142 121 057 33 |
| 70 | Udumo Trading | R 152 824 682.89 |
| 71 | Underground Communication JV White Leoprd | R 139 397 302.49 |
| 72 | Mafoko JJ Trading Enterprise CC | R 148 284 005.87 |
| 73 | Edwin Construction | R 185 316 666.67 |
| 74 | Phoenician Group Pty | R 175 364 358.72 |
| 75 | Ntsamai Urban | RO |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

...... /Subnitted bids continued on next pages

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

NWDOH 16/2024:

PANEL OF SERVICE PROVIDERS TO BE ON DEPARTMENTAL DATABASE FOR PROVISION OF MAINTENANCE SERVICES WHICH INCLUDES; REPAIRS, CALIBRATION, REFURBISHING AND REGULAR SERVICING OF MEDICAL EQUIPMENT TO ALL HEALTH INSTITUTIONS IN THE NORTH WEST PROVINCE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH FOR A PERIOD OF THREE (03) YEARS, 01 OCTOBER 2024 TO 30 SEPTEMBER 2027

The undermentioned is a list of bidders who are approved to be on the Departmental Database for the above services (categorized according to medical equipment)

| ITEM | Medical Equipment | Bidder |
|------|-------------------------------------|--|
| NO. | | |
| 1 | (Equipment) Autoclave/Sterilisation | Kgorogo Healthcare Pty Ltd |
| | | Smartech Woman |
| | | Class Three Medical Solutions Pty Ltd |
| | | Ecomed Medical Pty Ltd |
| | | Industrymed Wholesalers (Pty) Ltd |
| | | MD Essentials Medical Suppliers |
| | | Boitshoko Medical and Surgical Suppliers Pty Ltd |
| | | Tecmed Pty Ltd |
| | | Matriarch Clinical Technologies |

| ITEM | Medical Equipment | Bidder |
|------|-----------------------|--|
| NO. | | |
| 2. | Electro Surgical Unit | Kgorogo Healthcare Pty Ltd |
| | 5 | Class Three Medical Solutions Pty Ltd |
| | | Ecomed Medical Pty Ltd |
| | | Industrymed Wholesalers (Pty) Ltd |
| | | MD Essentials Medical Suppliers |
| | | Boitshoko Medical and Surgical Suppliers Pty Ltd |
| | | Tecmed Pty Ltd |
| | | Sedi Medical Solutions |
| | | Bophelo Life Pulse Medical |
| | | Bestech Medical Suppliers |
| 3. | Anesthetic machine | Kgorogo Healthcare Pty Ltd |
| | | Class Three Medical Solutions Pty Ltd |
| | | Shumed Medicals Pty Ltd |
| | | Ecomed Medical Pty Ltd |
| | | Boitshoko Medical and Surgical Suppliers Pty Ltd |
| | | Tecmed Pty Ltd |
| | | Matriarch Clinical Technologies |
| | | Bophelo Life Pulse Medical |
| 4. | Ventilator | Kgorogo Healthcare Pty Ltd |
| | | Class Three Medical Solutions Pty Ltd |
| | | Shumed Medicals Pty Ltd |
| | | Ecomed Medical Pty Ltd |
| | | Industrymed Wholesalers (Pty) Ltd |
| | | MD Essentials Medical Suppliers |
| | | Bestech Medical Suppliers |
| | | Boitshoko Medical and Surgical Suppliers Pty Ltd |
| | | Tecmed Pty Ltd |

| ITEM | Medical Equipment | Bidder |
|------|----------------------|--|
| NO. | | |
| | | Sedi Medical Solutions |
| | | Matriarch Clinical Technologies |
| | | Bophelo Life Pulse Medical |
| 5. | Transport Ventilator | Kgorogo Healthcare Pty Ltd |
| | | Class Three Medical Solutions Pty Ltd |
| | | Shumed Medicals Pty Ltd |
| | | Ecomed Medical Pty Ltd |
| | | Bestech Medical Suppliers |
| | | Boitshoko Medical and Surgical Suppliers Pty Ltd |
| | | Tecmed Pty Ltd |
| | | Sedi Medical Solutions |
| | | Matriarch Clinical Technologies |
| | | Bophelo Life Pulse Medical |
| | | |
| 6. | CPAP Machine | Kgorogo Healthcare Pty Ltd |
| | | Smartech Woman |
| | | Class Three Medical Solutions Pty Ltd |
| | | Shumed Medicals Pty Ltd |
| | | Bestech Medical Suppliers |
| | | Boitshoko Medical and Surgical Suppliers Pty Ltd |
| | | Tecmed Pty Ltd |
| | | Matriarch Clinical Technologies |
| | | Bophelo Life Pulse Medical |
| 7. | Sipap machine | Kgorogo Healthcare Pty Ltd |
| | | Smartech Woman |
| | | Class Three Medical Solutions Pty Ltd |
| | | Shumed Medicals Pty Ltd |
| | | Boitshoko Medical and Surgical Suppliers Pty Ltd |

| ITEM | Medical Equipment | Bidder |
|------|--|--|
| NO. | | |
| | | Tecmed Pty Ltd |
| | | Matriarch Clinical Technologies |
| | | Bophelo Life Pulse Medical |
| 8. | Oscillator/Baby log | Kgorogo Healthcare Pty Ltd |
| | | Smartech Woman |
| | | Class Three Medical Solutions Pty Ltd |
| | | Shumed Medicals Pty Ltd |
| | | Boitshoko Medical and Surgical Suppliers Pty Ltd |
| | | Matriarch Clinical Technologies |
| | | Bophelo Life Pulse Medical |
| 9.1 | (Radiology equipment) C-Arm Fluoroscopy machine | Kgorogo Healthcare Pty Ltd |
| | | Smartech Woman |
| | | Boitshoko Medical and Surgical Suppliers Pty Ltd |
| | | Tecmed Pty Ltd |
| 9.2 | X-Ray Machine | Kgorogo Healthcare Pty Ltd |
| | | Unique X-Ray ervices Pty Ltd |
| | | Smartech Woman |
| | | Boitshoko Medical and Surgical Suppliers Pty Ltd |
| | | Tecmed Pty Ltd |
| | | Bophelo Life Pulse Medical |
| 9.3 | Mobile X-Ray Machine | Kgorogo Healthcare Pty Ltd |
| | | Unique X-Ray ervices Pty Ltd |
| | | Smartech Woman |
| | | Boitshoko Medical and Surgical Suppliers Pty Ltd |
| | | Tecmed Pty Ltd |
| | | Bophelo Life Pulse Medical |
| 9.4 | Cassette Reader Machine (CR System) | Kgorogo Healthcare Pty Ltd |
| | | Unique X-Ray ervices Pty Ltd |

| ITEM | Medical Equipment | Bidder |
|------|------------------------|--|
| NO. | | |
| | | Smartech Woman |
| | | Boitshoko Medical and Surgical Suppliers Pty Ltd |
| | | Tecmed Pty Ltd |
| 9.5 | Laser dry film printer | Kgorogo Healthcare Pty Ltd |
| | | Unique X-Ray ervices Pty Ltd |
| | | Smartech Woman |
| | | Boitshoko Medical and Surgical Suppliers Pty Ltd |
| | | Tecmed Pty Ltd |
| | | Bophelo Life Pulse Medical |
| 9.6 | Wet film printer | Kgorogo Healthcare Pty Ltd |
| | | Unique X-Ray ervices Pty Ltd |
| | | Smartech Woman |
| | | Boitshoko Medical and Surgical Suppliers Pty Ltd |
| | | Tecmed Pty Ltd |
| | | Bophelo Life Pulse Medical |
| 9.7 | Processor machine | Kgorogo Healthcare Pty Ltd |
| | | Unique X-Ray ervices Pty Ltd |
| | | Smartech Woman |
| | | Boitshoko Medical and Surgical Suppliers Pty Ltd |
| | | Tecmed Pty Ltd |
| | | Bophelo Life Pulse Medical |
| 9.8 | Mammogram machine | Kgorogo Healthcare Pty Ltd |
| | | Smartech Woman |
| | | Boitshoko Medical and Surgical Suppliers Pty Ltd |
| | | Tecmed Pty Ltd |
| | | |
| 9.9 | Fluoroscopy machine | Kgorogo Healthcare Pty Ltd |

| ITEM | Medical Equipment | Bidder |
|------|--------------------|--|
| NO. | | |
| | | Smartech Woman |
| | | Boitshoko Medical and Surgical Suppliers Pty Ltd |
| | | Tecmed Pty Ltd |
| 9.10 | Ultrasound machine | Kgorogo Healthcare Pty Ltd |
| | | Smartech Woman |
| | | Bestech Medical Suppliers |
| | | Boitshoko Medical and Surgical Suppliers Pty Ltd |
| | | Tecmed Pty Ltd |
| | | Matriarch Clinical Technologies |
| | | Bophelo Life Pulse Medical |
| 9.11 | CT Scan | Kgorogo Healthcare Pty Ltd |
| | | Smartech Woman |
| | | Boitshoko Medical and Surgical Suppliers Pty Ltd |
| | | Tecmed Pty Ltd |
| | | Bophelo Life Pulse Medical |
| | | |
| 9.12 | PACS system | Kgorogo Healthcare Pty Ltd |
| | | Smartech Woman |
| | | Bestech Medical Suppliers |
| | | Boitshoko Medical and Surgical Suppliers Pty Ltd |
| | | Tecmed Pty Ltd |
| | | Matriarch Clinical Technologies |
| | | Bophelo Life Pulse Medical |
| | | |
| 10. | Operating table | Kgorogo Healthcare Pty Ltd |
| | | Unique X-Ray |
| | | Smartech Woman |
| | | Class Three Medical Solutions Pty Ltd |

| ITEM | Medical Equipment | Bidder |
|------|--------------------------|--|
| NO. | | |
| | | Shumed Medicals Pty Ltd |
| | | Industrymed Wholesalers (Pty) Ltd |
| | | MD Essentials Medical Suppliers |
| | | Bestech Medical Suppliers |
| | | Boitshoko Medical and Surgical Suppliers Pty Ltd |
| | | Tecmed Pty Ltd |
| | | Sedi Medical Solutions |
| | | Bophelo Life Pulse Medical |
| 11. | Flexible and rigid scope | Kgorogo Healthcare Pty Ltd |
| | | Smartech Woman |
| | | Boitshoko Medical and Surgical Suppliers Pty Ltd |
| | | Tecmed Pty Ltd |
| 12. | Endoscopy | Kgorogo Healthcare Pty Ltd |
| | | Smartech Woman |
| | | Bestech Medical Suppliers |
| | | Boitshoko Medical and Surgical Suppliers Pty Ltd |
| | | Tecmed Pty Ltd |
| | | Matriarch Clinical Technologies |
| | | Bophelo Life Pulse Medical |
| 13. | Colposcopy | Kgorogo Healthcare Pty Ltd |
| | | Smartech Woman |
| | | Bestech Medical Suppliers |
| | | Boitshoko Medical and Surgical Suppliers Pty Ltd |
| | | Tecmed Pty Ltd |
| 14. | Physiotherapy equipment | Kgorogo Healthcare Pty Ltd |
| | | Smartech Woman |
| | | Industrymed Wholesalers (Pty) Ltd |
| | | Bestech Medical Suppliers |

| ITEM NO. | Medical Equipment | Bidder |
|-------------|----------------------|--|
| | | Boitshoko Medical and Surgical Suppliers Pty Ltd Matriarch Clinical Technologies Bophelo Life Pulse Medical |
| 15. | Orthopedic drill set | Kgorogo Healthcare Pty Ltd Smartech Woman Bestech Medical Suppliers Boitshoko Medical and Surgical Suppliers Pty Ltd Matriarch Clinical Technologies Bophelo Life Pulse Medical |

...... / list of bidders to be continued on the next bulletin issue

5. AWARDED BIDS

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

EDU 06/23 NWDE: PROVISION OF PHYSICAL SECURITY SERVICES TO THE INSTITUTIONS OF THE NORTHWEST DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION FOR A PERIOD OF THREE (3) YEARS

CLOSING DATE : 23 MARCH 2024

| No of bids | Company name | Amount per guards | District |
|---------------|---------------------------------|-------------------|---------------------|
| 1 | Mminatlou security and projects | R 18 299.73 | DR RSM |
| 2 | Fusion Tactical team | R 17 301.75 | BOJANALA |
| 3 | MEG security | R 18 655.67 | DR KK |
| 4 | Masingita security | R 18 457.42 | DR KK |
| 5 | MCC security services | R 23 115.00 | NGAKA MODIRI MOLEMA |

...... /Awarded bids continued on next page

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

EDU 03/24 NW: REQUEST FOR THE LEASING OF EQUIPMENT FOR THE PRINTING, PACKAGING, STORAGE AS WELL AS SCANNING AND SHREDDING MACHINES INCLUDING SECURE DISTRIBUTION FOR THE NATIONAL SENIOR CERTIFICATE (NSC), SENIOR CERTIFICATE (SC), GRADE 12 PREPARATORY EXAMINATIONS, GENERAL EDUCATION CERTIFICATE (GRADE 9) QUESTION PAPERS AND OTHER EXAMINATIONS AND ASSESSMENT RELATED MATERIALS FOR A SPECIFIC CONTRACT TERM OF FIVE 5 YEARS

CLOSING DATE: 14.07.2024

| No of bids | Company name | Amount per guards |
|---------------|--|-------------------|
| 1 | Lebonelitho printers, DSV Global & Logistics, Altron Documents solution | R 725 107 181.08 |

6. CANCELLED BIDS

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

The undermentioned bid is cancelled

| EDU NO. | REASON FOR CANCELLATION |
|---|--|
| EDU 11/23 NW: | |
| Appointment Of Professionals Built Environment Professionals For The North West Education Department For Three Years | Non-responsive, Tender to be Re-Advertised |

The Department apologises for any inconvenience that might be caused by this cancellation

7. ENQUIRY INFORMATION

- 7.1 CSD Enquiries : (018) 3881533/2585/2587 /4230/3939/1985/ 4222/2064/1071/2584
- 7.2 Communities, Youth, SMMEs and Disabled people who wish to be work-shopped or trained on the Government Bidding Process should contact Sipho Lucky Mtjali @ 018 388 2604 or Lerato Leseka @ 018 388 1985 or Moalusi Phakedi @ 018 388 4222 or Keamogetse Ntsoma @ 01803883939
- 7.3 Bidders who have complaints regarding bid contracts may forward their complaints to Mr Moagise Tlalang, SCM Compliance, Monitoring and Evaluation Unit, Provincial Supply Chain Management,; or No 19 Industrial Sites, Mafikeng, 2745.; or call him at 018 – 388 5145/5146/ 3924 /3259/ 692/5694/5987
- 7.4 Further infromation and queries may be directed to The Chief Director, Procinvial Supply Chain Management, No 19 First Street, Industrial Sites, Mafikeng, 2745.
- 7.5 Any other enquiries regarding Government Procurement Policies and prescripts may be forwarded to 018 388 3924.

8. BULLETIN INFORMATION

Bidders are advised to read the entire Bulletin. No official of the Provincial Supply Chain Management will be held responsible for not accessing bulletin issue in time.

The following are websites for obtaining the Bulletin and tenders:

www.etenders.gov.za (for tenders adverts) www.treasury.nwpg.gov.za (for Tender Bulletin) www.csd.gov.za (for CSD registration)

9. CSD REGISTRATION REQUIREMENTS

The following are the required Documents / Information for Registration:

- Completion of Supplier Registration information (name, address contact details, etc)
- ✓ Valid Tax Clearance Cerfiticate
- ✓ Valid BEE Registration Certificate
- ✓ Valid CIPC Registration
- ✓ Indentification documents of owners, partners, joint venture, etc.
- ✓ Bank account details
- ✓ Commodities in which the supplier/s trade
- ✓ Proof of Address (in the name of the company/JV/NPO/etc)